
Michael J. FalcolUS-Corporatel3MIUS 

01/03/2013 02:32 PM 

To 

CC 

bcc 

Subject 

Michael A. Nash/LA-Legal/3M/US@3M-Corporate 

Fw: Assessment of Long Chain Fluorochemical Use 

REDACTED 

Mike 
Michael J Falco 
3M 
3M Materials EHS&R Manager 
3M Center, Building 236-1B-10 
St. Paul, MN 55144-1000 
+1.651.736.2908 (direct line) 
+ 1.651.733.1958 (FAX) 
+ 1.651.308.5836 (GSM), E-mail; mjfalcol@mmm.com 
Assistant: Lora Arndt, + 1.651.733.1976 

Notice: This e-mail, including any attached files, contains information that may be confidential. It is intended to be a private communication only 
for the recipient(s) named above. If you are not an intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and delete or destroy this e-mail and 
all copies of it, including any attachments. The unauthorized receipt, use, dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of this e-mail, or any part of 
it, is not permitted and may be unlawful. 

..... Forwarded by Michael J. Falco/US-Corporate/3M/US on 01/03/2013 01:30 PM ..... 
+ 

From: Steven M. Stensvad/US-Corporate/3M/US 

To: Robert A. Yapel/US-Corporate/3M/US@3M-Corporate 
Cc: David Coates/US-Corp02/3M/US@3M-Corporate@3M-Corporate, Michael J. Falco/US-Corporate/3M/US@3M-Corporate 

Date: 12/21/2012 12:20 PM 
Subject: Fw: Assessment of Long Chain Fluorochemical Use 

You need to justify the future use (or even keeping any) of Easy Coat. If you read the letter below, corporate expects you to dispose of all material 
you have unless you can justify keeping it. Please respond to Michael Falco and copy me. 

CONFIDENTIAL - SUBJECT TO A PROTECTIVE ORDER ENTERED IN HENNEPIN COUNTY 
DISTRICT COURT, NO. 27-CV-10-28862 

2379.0001 

3M MN04836974 



Steven M. Stensvad I Product Responsibility Specialist 

SEMS Technology Center Product Safety Group 

3M Center, 235-BE-03 I st Paul, MN 55144-1000 
Office: 651 733 8837 I Fax: 651 737 1035 

smstensvad3@mmm.com 

SEMS Global Regulatory Engineering Intranet Page 
3M Website: http://www.3m.com/ 

..... Forwarded by Steven M. Stensvad/US-Corporate/3M/US on 12/21/2012 12:12 PM ..... 

From: Michael J. Falco/US-Corporate/3M/US 

To: Steven M. Stensvad/US-Corporate/3M/US@3M-Corporate 
Cc: Roger D. Kuhn/US-Corporate/3M/US@3M-Corporate, Jason Bonk/US-Corporate/3M/US@3M-Corporate, Richard 

LaCroix/US-Maplewood/3M/US@3M-Corporate, Michael A. Nash/LA-Legal/3M/US@3M-Corporate, Briana L. 
Hagen/US-Corporate/3M/US@3M-Corporate, Steven D. Wytaske/US-Corporate/3M/US@3M-Corporate 

Date: 12/20/2012 04:58 PM 
Subject: Fw: Assessment of Long Chain Fluorochemical Use 

Steve- 

Please advise on the status. Unless there is a compelling business reason otherwise, use of this material needs to be discontinued promptly, the 
remaining stock properly disposed and the CDMS record obsoleted. Questions or concerns can be directed to me. Thanks. 

Regards, 
Mike 
Michael J Falco 
3M 
3M Materials EHS&R Manager 
3M Center, Building 236-1B-10 
St. Paul, MN 55144-1000 
+1.651.736.2908 (direct line) 
+ 1.651.733.1958 (FAX) 
+ 1.651.308.5836 (GSM), E-mail; mjfalcol @mmm.com 
Assistant: Lora Arndt, + 1.651.733.1976 

Notice: This e-mail, including any attached files, contains information that may be confidential. It is intended to be a private communication only 
for the recipient(s) named above. If you are not an intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and delete or destroy this e-mail and 

CONFIDENTIAL - SUBJECT TO A PROTECTIVE ORDER ENTERED IN HENNEPIN COUNTY 
DISTRICT COURT, NO. 27-CV-10-28862 

2379.0002 

3M MN04836975 



all copies of it, including any attachments. The unauthorized receipt, use, dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of this e-mail, or any part of 
it, is not permitted and may be unlawful. 

..... Forwarded by Michael J. Falco/US-Corporate/3M/US on 12/20/2012 03:44 PM ..... 

From: Michael J. Falco/US-Corporate/3M/US 
To: Steven M. Stensvad/US-Corporate/3M/US@3M-Corporate 
Cc: Roger D. Kuhn/US-Corporate/3M/US@3M-Cerporate, Jason Bonk/US-Cerporate/3M/US@3M-Corporate, Michael A. 

Nash/LA-Legal/3M/US@3M-Corporate, Richard LaCroix/US-Maplewood/3M/US@3M-Corporate 
Date: 12/11/2012 03:48 PM 
Subject: Re: Fw: Assessment of Long Chain Fluorochemical Use 

Steve- 

This material is a precursor to PFOA and other long chain perfluorinated acids which are anticipated to be persistent, bioaccumulative and toxic. 
For this and 3M policy reasons, it should no longer be used at all. Please advise the using groups to dispose of any remaining material and 
obsolete the CDMS record. If cessation of use creates a significant business impact, we can discuss how much time and effort is needed to 
substitute. 

Please let me know if there are any questions. Thanks. 

Regards, 
Mike 
Michael J Falco 
3M 
3M Materials EHS&R Manager 
3M Center, Building 236-1B-10 
St. Paul, MN 55144-1000 
+1.651.736.2908 (direct line) 
+ 1.651.733.1958 (FAX) 
+ 1.651.308.5836 (GSM), E-mail; mjfalcol@mmm.com 
Assistant: Lora Arndt, + 1.651.733.1976 

Notice: This e-mail, including any attached files, contains information that may be confidential. It is intended to be a private communication only 
for the recipient(s) named above. If you are not an intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and delete or destroy this e-mail and 
all copies of it, including any attachments. The unauthorized receipt, use, dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of this e-mail, or any part of 
it, is not permitted and may be unlawful. 

CONFIDENTIAL - SUBJECT TO A PROTECTIVE ORDER ENTERED IN HENNEPIN COUNTY 
DISTRICT COURT, NO. 27-CV-10-28862 

2379.0003 

3M MN04836976 



Steven M. Stensvad This still an active material, it is only used internally in a quantity of 0.09% in... 12/11/2012 02:03:50 PM 

From: Steven M. Stensvad/US-Corporate/3M/US 
To: Michael J. Falco/US-Corporate/3M/US@3M-Corporate 
Cc: Roger D. Kuhn/US-Corporate/3M/US@3M-Corporate, Jason Bonk/US-Corporate/3M/US@3M-Corporate, Michael A. 

Nash/LA-Legal/3M/US@3M-Corporate, Richard LaCroix/US-Maplewood/3M/US@3M-Corporate 
Date: 12/11/2012 02:03 PM 
Subject: Re: Fw: Assessment of Long Chain Fluorochemical Use 

This still an active material. It is only used internally in a quantity of 0.09% in a solution used to extend the life of dies. 

Steven I~1. Stensvad I Product Responsibility Specialist 
SEMS Technology Center Product Safety Group 
3M Center, 235-BE-03 I St Paul, MN 55144-1000 
Office: 651 733 8837 I Fax: 651 737 1035 
smstensvad3@mmm.com 

SEMS Global Regulatory Engineering Intranet Page 

3M Website: http://www.3m.com/ 

Michael J. Falco Steve= I am still needing feedback as to whether this is an active material. Th... 12/11/2012 11:52:46 AM 

From: Michael J. Falco/US-Corporate/3M/US 
To: Steven M. Stensvad/US-Corporate/3M/US@3M-Corporate 

Date: 12/11/2012 11:52 AM 
Subject: Fw: Assessment of Long Chain Fluorochemical Use 

Steve- 

I am still needing feedback as to whether this is an active material. Thanks. 

Regards, 
Mike 

CONFIDENTIAL - SUBJECT TO A PROTECTIVE ORDER ENTERED IN HENNEPIN COUNTY 
DISTRICT COURT, NO. 27-CV-10-28862 

2379.0004 

3M MN04836977 



Michael J Falco 
3M 
3M Materials EHS&R Manager 
3M Center, Building 236-1B-10 
St. Paul, MN 55144-1000 
+1.651.736.2908 (direct line) 
+ 1.651.733.1958 (FAX) 
+ 1.651.308.5836 (GSM), E-mail; mjfalcol @mmm.com 
Assistant: Lora Arndt, + 1.651.733.1976 

Notice: This e-mail, including any attached files, contains information that may be confidential. It is intended to be a private communication only 
for the recipient(s) named above. If you are not an intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and delete or destroy this e-mail and 
all copies of it, including any attachments. The unauthorized receipt, use, dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of this e-mail, or any part of 
it, is not permitted and may be unlawful. 

..... Forwarded by Michael J. Falco/US-Corporate/3M/US on 12/11/2012 11:51 AM ..... 

From: Roger D. Kuhn/US-Corporate/3M/US 
To: Michael J. Falco/US-Corporate/3M/US@3M-Corporate, smstensvad3@mmm.com 
Cc: Jason Bonk/US-Corporate/3M/US@3M-Corporate, Michael A. Nash/LA-Legal/3M/US@3M-Corporate 
Date: 10/19/2012 03:30 PM 
Subject: Re: Assessment of Long Chain Fluorochemical Use 

Steve, 

Please work with Mike to get his questions answered. 

Mike, 

Steve is the our main contact if you have questions about PRL concerns. 

Regards, 

Roger D. Kuhn 
SEMS - Regulatory Engineering 
Bldg. 235-3F-08 
Tel: 651 736-0932 
Fax: 651 737-3213 

CONFIDENTIAL - SUBJECT TO A PROTECTIVE ORDER ENTERED IN HENNEPIN COUNTY 
DISTRICT COURT, NO. 27-CV-10-28862 

2379.0005 

3M MN04836978 



E-mail: rdkuhn@mmm.com 

Michael J. Falco Roger= I am working on an assessment of potential long chain fluorochemical... 10/19/2012 03:16:13 PM 

From: Michael J. Falco/US-Corporate/3M/US 

To: Roger D. Kuhn/US-Corporate/3M/US@3M-Corporate 
Cc: Jason Bonk/US-Corporate/3M/US@3M-Corporate, Michael A. Nash/LA-Legal/3M/US@3M-Corporate 
Date: 10/19/2012 03:16 PM 
Subject: Assessment of Long Chain Fluorochemical Use 

Roger- 

I am working on an assessment of potential long chain fluorochemical use in the company. A CDMS search identified this material record & 
associated product as containing a material in this concern category. Please advise if this material record is: active but the record is not accurate 
for this substance, obsolete, or still does represent the correct formulation ! composition. If the record is obsolete or inaccurate, we ask that you fix 
the record in CDMS so we do not identify it in the future. If this fluorochemical constituent is still used, we will need a business plan to reformulate / 
discontinue the product. 

If you are not the right person to resolve this, please advise who can. 

If you have any questions, please contact me or Jason Bonk. Thanks for your help! 

CDMS Doc 
Group 

Number Product ’Trade Name Business Unit CAS Co,mponent_Name 

Regards, 
Mike 
Michael J Falco 
3M 
3M Materials EHS&R Manager 
3M Center, Building 236-1B-10 
St. Paul, MN 55144-1000 
+1.651.736.2908 (direct line) 
+ 1.651.733.1958 (FAX) 
+ 1.651.308.5836 (GSM), E-mail; mjfalcol@mmm.com 
Assistant: Lora Arndt, + 1.651.733.1976 

CONFIDENTIAL - SUBJECT TO A PROTECTIVE ORDER ENTERED IN HENNEPIN COUNTY 
DISTRICT COURT, NO. 27-CV-10-28862 

2379.0006 

3M MN04836979 



Notice: This e-mail, including any attached files, contains information that may be confidential. It is intended to be a private communication only 
for the recipient(s) named above. If you are not an intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and delete or destroy this e-mail and 
all copies of it, including any attachments. The unauthorized receipt, use, dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of this e-mail, or any part of 
it, is not permitted and may be unlawful. 

CONFIDENTIAL - SUBJECT TO A PROTECTIVE ORDER ENTERED IN HENNEPIN COUNTY 
DISTRICT COURT, NO. 27-CV-10-28862 

2379.0007 

3M MN04836980 


